
From: Office of the Registrar
To: Zulma DeBonis
Subject: FW: Intervention Form: EB-2025-0163 - Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters
Date: Monday, August 25, 2025 1:59:53 PM

From: Ontario Energy Board <webmaster@oeb.ca> 
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2025 1:47 PM
To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>
Cc: spollock@blg.com
Subject: Intervention Form: EB-2025-0163 - Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters
 

Intervention Form
Case Number:
EB-2025-0163

Requesting information on behalf:
Of an organization

Intervenor Name:
Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters

Mandate and Objectives:
See frequent intervenor form

Membership of the Intervenor and Constituency
Represented:
See frequent intervenor form

Programs or Activities Carried Out by the Intervenor:
See frequent intervenor form

Governance Structure:
See frequent intervenor form

mailto:registrar@oeb.ca
mailto:Zulma.DeBonis@oeb.ca


Representatives:
Scott Pollock
spollock@blg.com
6137873541

Cost Claim Filing contact:
Scott Pollock
spollock@blg.com
6137873541

Other Contacts:
Pratik Bhalerao
Pratik.Bhalerao@cme-mec.ca
437-961-9272

Frequent Intervenor Form:

Add all individuals listed on our Frequent Intervenor
Form as contacts for this proceeding:
N/A

Names and email addresses of individuals to be
added as contacts for this proceeding:
N/A

OEB Proceedings:

Item Description Category Status

EB-2024-0198 Natural Gas – Rates Granted

mailto:spollock@blg.com
mailto:spollock@blg.com
mailto:Pratik.Bhalerao@cme-mec.ca


EB-2025-0065 Natural Gas – Rates Granted

EB-2025-0064 Natural Gas – Rates Granted

EB-2024-0125 Natural Gas – Rates Granted

EB-2024-0111 Natural Gas – Rates Granted

Issues:
CME's members are rate payers for Enbridge Gas Inc. The proposed application relates to a
proposed Z factor, as well as the calculation of various rates for the 2026 year, all of which are
of interest to CME's members.

Policy Interests:
N/A

Hearings:
CME's answer is subject to the discovery process, but it seems likely that a written or
electronic hearing would be appropriate for this application.

Evidence:
CME does not anticipate that it will file evidence in this proceeding.

Coordination with Other Intervenors:
CME expects to coordinate with other intervenors and in particular, rate payers groups,
throughout the hearing process, including questions at technical conference or at an oral
hearing, and any settlement conference. It is too early to say what sort of substantive
collaboration will be possible depending on the parties' positions with respect to the issues.

Cost Awards:
CME has applied for and been granted cost awards in numerous proceedings. CME represents
the direct interest of its manufacturing members (who are EGI's ratepayers) with respect to the
rates that they pay from services that are regulated by the Board.

Language Preference:
I do not intend to participate in French.


